

Box 1545  
Hobbs, New Mexico  
September 7, 1948

Mr. James D. Hampton, Geologist  
Great Western Producers, Inc.  
P. O. Box 291  
Lubbock, Texas

Dear Mr. Hampton:

On September 3, 1948, Mr. Yarbrough approved Form C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, your State "R" #2 Well in Sec. 5, T. 13S, R. 32E, NENW, Caprock Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

Also, Mr. Yarbrough approved Form C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, your State "R" #2 Well in Sec. 5, T. 13S, R. 32E, SWNW, Caprock Field, Lea County, New Mexico on June 22, 1948, which was submitted by Mr. R. C. DeWoody, Production Superintendent.

Upon thoroughly checking these two wells I find that the only difference is the location. However, your Form C-101 approved September 3, does not designate this form as being a corrected report.

Will you please advise immediately as to the purpose of this form and the exact location of this well. In the future please note any corrections so there will be no mistake in reporting a correction as a new well.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Field Office

September 7, 1948  
Hobbs, New Mexico  
Box 1545

Mr. James D. Hampton, Geologist  
Great Western Producers, Inc.  
P. O. Box 331  
Lubbock, Texas

Dear Mr. Hampton:

On September 3, 1948, Mr. Yarborough approved Form G-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, your State "R" #2 Well in Sec. 5, T. 13S, R. 32E, NE1/4, Garbrook Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

Also, Mr. Yarborough approved Form G-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, your State "R" #2 Well in Sec. 5, T. 13S, R. 32E, SW1/4, Garbrook Field, Lea County, New Mexico on June 22, 1948, which was submitted by Mr. R. C. DeWoody, Production Superintendent.

Upon thoroughly checking these two wells I find that the only difference is the location. However, your Form G-101 approved September 3, does not designate this form as being a corrected report.

Will you please advise immediately as to the purpose of this form and the exact location of this well. In the future please note any corrections so there will be no mistake in reporting a correction as a new well.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Field Office